



WWW.ECSGGHENT2017.BE

SCHEDULE GOLF

European Company Sport Games 2017

General provisions		
Organisation:	Waregem Golf, in association with Royal Latem Golf Club and	
T (1	Golfclub Oudenaarde.	
Locations:	Royal Latem Golf Club – Latemstraat 120, 9830 Sint-Martens-Latem Golfclub Oudenaarde – Kortrijkstraat 52, 9790 Wortegem-Petegem	
(Kasteel)		
Dete	Waregem Golf – Bergstraat 41, 8790 Waregem	
Date: Attendance:	22.06.2017 – 23.06.2017 Presentation of players is required the latest 30 minutes before the start of	
Attendance.	their first round. The player is responsible for announcing his actual hcp during his presentation, if different than the handicap on the starting lists.	
Transport:	Transport to the golf fields will be provided if needed. There will be shuttles leaving from the Meeting Center – Godshuizenlaan 2, 9000 Gent. Time schedule of shuttles will be on the website.	
Awards:	The following rankings will be compiled:	
	 General ranking for men and women (without taking handicaps into 	
	account)	
	Net score ranking (cf. handicap)	
	Team ranking based on the three best net scores (cf. handicap) per company per day	
	Prizes are awarded to the three best placed women and three best placed men in each scoring class (except class A- there is only one price for the women cat.). Individual double prizes are not permissible. Prize winners in the gross scoring class are not eligible for prizes in their net scoring classes.	
Technical provisions		
Rules:	The competition is in accordance with the regulations of the Royal and Ancient Golf Club of St. Andrews (R&A) and the regulations mentioned in this document.	
	Women and men are evaluated seperately.	
	The tournament will be declared as a qualification for handicap.	
Requierements :	All competitor is playing from the front tees. Each competitor starts with his current handicap, which is	
Requier ements.	confirmed immediately prior to the tournament in writing by his club.	
	Failure to produce confirmation will result in a starting handicap of	
zero.		
Conditions of participation : Properly registred teams in the term, including payment of invoices.		















WWW.ECSGGHENT2017.BE

Class divisions: Game model:	 Men Women 4 individual handicap classes covering handicap range 0-36
Game model.	Each competitor is guaranteed two rounds on two different locations. Each player plays on each location 1 round with 18 holes and the results will be added up. The award ceremony will be on Saturday 24.06.2017 in the Meeting Center, during the Closing Ceremonie.
Scoring classes: individual handicaps.	Gross scoring (women and men separately) neglecting Except in Class A , only the best woman net receives a price.
	 Net scoring classes: Class A (e.g. handicap up to 9.4) Class B (e.g. handicap – 09.5 to -18.4) Class C (e.g. handicap – 18.5 to -27.4) Class D (e.g. handicap – 27.5 to -36.0) In the net scoring classes the competitors are divided into 4 equally sized handicap classes.
System of ranking:	 In each handicap category, the winner is the player with the highest score of stableford points. The absolute winner is the player who played both rounds with the lowest number of hits (brutto). In case of equality of the points we will look at: 1. Better round (any of those that have been played) 2. The last nine of this round (or a better nine that has been already played in case of equality in both rounds) 3. The last 6, 3, or 1 hole of 9 based on the point mentioned above 4. Draw
Results:	 The final score is an accumulation of all daily scores. For the team competition the net scores (women or men) of 3 individual company team players – which have to be nominated before the start of the tournament – are cumulated each day (multi-company teams are not allowed). In case of equality of the results, we will look at: A better individual results Comparison of those results according to what's mentioned above
Referee:	Results will be hang out on the sports venue. Also each evening all results will be published in the Meeting Center. There are no referees on the field. If there is any question. Any question can be asked at the course/completion director.















WWW.ECSGGHENT2017.BE

Objections :	Teams can submit a protest against the game or decision in 30 minutes after the game and are obligated for a deposit of 20 EUR, which in case of compliance of your objection will be returned. Potential protest will be addressed to organisers and ECSG sport manager.
Special arrangeme	nts : Each participant travels and attends at his own risk. Organiser provides first aid only. It is recommended to carry your insurance card with you at all time. The organiser reserves the right to modify or change the schedule if necessary, as also (temporarily) stop the competition if the weather conditions do not allow further progress.









